



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

April 1, 1992

CO₂, Inc.
1809 South Midkiff
Midland, TX 79701

Attention: Randy Decker

*RE: Gallagher Well No. 1, N-9-21N-30E
Gonzales Well No. 2, P-9-21N-30E
Minerals Well No. 1, B-16-21N-30E
State Well No. 1, L-27-21N-30E
Gonzales Well No. 1, H-32-21N-30E*

Dear Mr. Decker:

Recent field inspections have indicated that the above-referenced wells and processing facilities have been abandoned and dismantled. This office is writing to you to determine your intent for these wells. Should you request temporary abandonment for these wells, a mechanical integrity test of the casing and tubing will be required. In the event you have no future purpose for these wells, this office will require that they be plugged and abandoned according to OCD regulations.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact me at 827-5800.

Sincerely,

Roy E. Johnson
Senior Petroleum Geologist

REJ/amg